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Date 4th November 2019 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI/19/01/60.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 

1. Any planning by the organisation for a no deal Brexit. 
2. Any planning by the organisation for other Brexit scenarios. 
3. Any a) planning b) reports for the period immediately before and 

after Brexit day itself (29th March 2019).  
4. Any emails in the last month mentioning the word Brexit for your policy 

and press teams 
5. By planning I mean documents, reports, formal strategies or 

discussions with partner bodies. 
 
The above information is exempt under Sections 36 prejudice to the effective 
conduct of public affairs and Section 41 – Information provided in confidence 
 
Sorry we cannot be of further assistance, 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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